o Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region XIiI
CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TACURONG
City of Tacurong EDUKASYON

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
CID NO. _ <Y . S. 2019

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, CID and 8GOD
Education Program Supervisors

FROM: DO M. BALALA, CESE

SUBJECT: ECHNICAIL WORKING COMMITTEES ON THE REGIONAL READING
EXHIBIT 2019
DATE: December 06, 2019

1. In line with the Regional Reading Exhibit 2019 at Silway 8 Elementary Schoo],
Polomolok South Cotabato on December 13, 2019. The following are the members of the
Committee:

Over-all Chairperson : Ninfa C. Ortizo — EPS LRMS
Co-Chairman Delia P. Eliarda — Librarian I1
Members: Mary Ann C. Umadhay-EPS, Division Reading

Coordinator (Filipino)

Arlac G. Billano, EPS/Division Reading Coordinator
{(English)

Booth Installation and Restoration Chairperson —Jackie A, Ochinang, HT -III
Co-Chairman-Jonathan A. Ochinang, MT-1
Co-Chairman — Meriam P. Paladin, T-I
Member ~ Ma. Dianne Joy dela Fuente, PDO-II
Member — Marfelyn D, Fulgar; AA T (JQ)
Member - Genesis D. Sucaldito AA-IV

2, Travelling Expenses and other related event will be charged to Division MOOE
Fund subject to accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

3. For your information and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired,
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